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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Andrew Keim [keima@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2008 11:50 AM
To: Bhabesh Roy; Robert Eno; Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Johnathan Palluq; Malli Aulakh; Micheal Constantineau; Patricio Fuentes; Roy Green; 

Timoon Toonoo; Michelle Hart
Subject: Re: FW:  Sewage leak At Hall Beach

Good afternoon Bhabesh, 

Good to finally hear from you. 

I have some  serious concerns regarding this file, which I think we need to discuss. 

Also, I need to point out that contrary to your voice mail message of earlier today, and your comments in this e-
mail,  the Hamlet of Hall Beach has only partial interest in the outcome of this.. 

Once the Hamlet in Hall beach was told by a government official that the Government would be "taking care of 
everything" the GN inherited responsibility for this issue. 

I will expect to hear from you today.  

Thank you for your time.  

Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 2200
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Email: KeimA@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> "Roy, Bhabesh" <BRoy@gov.nu.ca> 08/15/08 12:05 PM >>>
Good morning,

 

Please find attached the Sewage Spill Report and Lab test results of the
Hamlet of Hall Beach.  I am submitting these documents on behalf of the
Hamlet of Hall Beach. If any question, please contact the Hamlet since
they are the operator of this facility and liability remains with them
as well.
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Thanks,

 

Bhabesh

 

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer

Community Government Services

Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut

P.O.Box 379, Pond Inlet, X0A 0S0

Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca 

 


